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3 February 2017 / 3 février 2017

IOTC CIRCULAR 2017-011 / CIRCULAIRE CTOI 2017-011

Dear Sir/Madam,

SUBJECT: POSTPONEMENT OF TCAC04 AND TCPR01

It is with regret that I have to inform you that, together with the Executive Secretary (a.i.), we have concluded that it is
no longer feasible to go ahead with Fourth meeting of the Technical Committee on Allocation Criteria (TCAC04) and
the First meeting of the Technical Committee on the Performance Review (TCPR01).  South Africa, which had
generously offered to host the above-mentioned meetings, have faced a number of challenges to secure a venue that
would have comfortably hosted the number of participants who were expected to attend these meetings. South Africa
has expressed its desire to continue its quest for finding a suitable venue. However, we are mindful that the time
available to us would present a further logistical challenge for participants.

Coupled with the above, and noting the absence of any new proposals for the TCAC04 to consider, we feel that it might
be best to allow additional time for preparation and contacts before we meet again in the TCAC. I would, nonetheless,
like to take this opportunity to encourage CPCs to continue with their intersessional contacts, with a view of bridging
the different opinions that have emerged from the previous TCAC meetings.

The Executive Secretary (a.i.) and I, will work with South Africa on options for holding these meetings in the future,
although we recognize the short time available before the coming Session in May.

We will also work on possible new dates for the two-day meeting of the Technical Committee on the Performance
Review, recognizing the importance to advance the work plan adopted at the last Session.

I wish to also extend my sincere regrets for any inconvenience that this decision may cause.

Madame/Monsieur,

OBJET: REPORT DU CTCA04 ET DU CTEP01

J’ai le regret de vous informer que, conjointement avec le Secrétaire exécutif (a.i.), nous avons conclu qu'il n'est plus
possible de tenir la Quatrième réunion du Comité technique sur les critères d’allocation (CTCA04) et la Première réunion
du Comité technique sur l’évaluation des performances (CTEP01) comme prévu. L'Afrique du Sud, qui a généreusement
offert d'accueillir les réunions susmentionnées, a dû faire face à un certain nombre de problèmes pour trouver un lieu
permettant d’accueillir convenablement l’ensemble des participants qui devaient assister à ces réunions. L'Afrique du
Sud a exprimé son désir de poursuivre la recherche d’un lieu approprié. Cependant, nous sommes conscients que le
temps dont nous disposons représenterait un autre défi logistique pour les participants.

Compte tenu de ce qui précède, et notant l'absence de nouvelles propositions à examiner durant le CTCA04, nous
estimons qu'il serait préférable de prévoir plus de temps pour la préparation et les discussions avant de nous réunir à
nouveau pour le CTCA. J'aimerais néanmoins profiter de l'occasion pour encourager les CPC à poursuivre leurs
discussions en intersessions afin de combler les divergences d'opinions qui ont émergé lors des réunions précédentes du
CTCA.
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Le Secrétaire exécutif (a.i.) et moi-même travaillerons avec l'Afrique du Sud sur les options pour organiser ces réunions
à l'avenir, bien que nous reconnaissions le peu de temps disponible avant la prochaine session de la Commission en mai.

Nous réfléchirons également à de nouvelles dates potentielles pour la réunion de deux jours du Comité technique sur
l'évaluation des performances, reconnaissant l'importance de faire avancer le plan de travail adopté lors de la dernière
session.

Je voudrais également exprimer mes sincères regrets pour les inconvénients que cette décision pourrait causer.

Yours sincerely / Cordialement

Ahmed Al-Mazroui (Dr.)
Chairman of the IOTC/Président de la CTOI

Attachments / Pièces jointes:
 None / Aucune
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